ATIONS CERD

Di str.
GENERAL

International Convention on
the Elimination

CERD/ C/ SR. 1227
of all Forms of 14 August 1997
Racial Discrimination

Oiginal: ENG.ISH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON
Fifty-first session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 1227t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Tuesday, 12 August 1997, at 10 a.m

Chai rman: M. BANTON

CONTENTS

CONS| DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COWMMENTS AND | NFORMATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (conti nued)

Initial, second and third periodic reports of the fornmer Yugoslav
Republ i c of Macedonia (conti nued)

ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (conti nued)

Draft general recommendation concerning indi genous peoples (continued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto be issued
shortly after the end of the session

GE. 97-17794 (E)



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1227
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.05 a.m

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COMMENTS AND | NFORMVATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (agenda item 5) (continued)

Initial, second and third periodic reports of the forner Yugoslav Republic of
Macedoni a (continued) (CERD/ C/ 270/ Add. 2; HRI/ CORE/ 1/ Add. 83)

1. At the invitation of the Chairman, the nenbers of the del egation of the
fornmer Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia resuned their places at the Committee
tabl e.

2. M. GARVALOV said that, unlike the reports of nany new States parties,
that of the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia had been drafted in
accordance with the Comrittee's guidelines and the provisions of articles 2

to 7 of the Convention, and had been usefully updated orally. Most States
encountered severe difficulties in their transition to denpbcracy and it was to
be hoped that Macedonia woul d soon be able to nove forward faster in building
a genui ne denocracy. The Conmittee would give it every support, encouragenent
and assistance in inplementing the provisions of the Convention.

3. It was unfortunate, however, bearing in mnd the problemwth the

Al bani ans, that information which the Commttee had specifically requested
under its early warning procedures on the violent incidents in Tetovo and the
Al bani an university there had not been included in the report. Specific

i nformati on m ght al so have been provided on the incidents which had taken
place in April, May and June of the current year

4, Did the guarantees in articles 8 and 48 of the Constitution concerning
the free expression of the national identity, and the right of members of
mnorities freely to express, foster and develop their identity and nationa
attributes and to the protection of their ethical, cultural, linguistic and
religious identity apply to all mnorities in the Republic of Macedonia or
only to those listed in paragraph 57 of the report?

5. He drew attention to a di screpancy between the original |anguage

version of article 49 of the Conmi ssion and a translation into English in

a 1991 edition of the magazi ne Napredok. Whereas the original version of

that article, which had in fact subsequently been anended to the effect that
the Republic would not interfere in the sovereign rights of other States and
in their internal affairs, had provided that the Republic cared for the status
and rights of the Macedoni an people in the neighbouring States as well as
Macedoni an expatriates, there was no definite article before “neighbouring
States” in the English translation. Such an om ssion could have inportant
political inplication in terms of the inclusiveness of the provision. Sone
consi deration should al so be given to the expressions “neighbouring States” in
article 49 and “other States” in the amendment, and to whether they neant the
same or different States

6. According to article 51 of the Constitution the country's |aws shoul d
be in accordance with the Constitution and all other regul ati ons should be
in accordance with the Constitution and the law. 1In 1994, three Macedoni an

citizens of ethnic Bulgarian origin had been thoroughly searched at a border



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1227
page 3

checkpoint on their return froma visit to Bulgaria, and the Bulgarian
newspapers and other publications in the Bulgarian |anguage in their
possessi on had been confiscated. They had been charged and sentenced on

the basis of a law on the inport of foreign literature and broadcasting

mat eri al whi ch had been adopted in the forner Yugoslavia in 1974 and had

been in force for sone tine in the Republic of Macedonia after independence.
That |law was a clear violation of article 16 of the Constitution guaranteeing
free access to information and freedomto receive and transnit information;
he wondered whether it had been repealed, and if so, when?

7. At the Committee's previous neeting, questions had been raised in
connection with paragraphs 3 and 5 of the report. Mcedonia was not the

only State to have included security guarantee clauses in its Constitution
and there was nothing wong in a State party having such clauses for security
reasons.

8. Turning to paragraph 15 (a) (i) of the report, he wondered whet her
there was not sone discrepancy between the percentages quoted in relation

to the national structure of civilian personnel at the Mnistry of Defence
and the arny and the total population figures according to declared ethnic
affiliation, by citizenship, given in paragraph 57 of the report. He also
wondered why the G eek and Bul garian popul ati ons had not been included in
that table. Censuses taken in the region of Macedonia during the Bal kan wars
and just after the First World War had |isted Turks, Bulgaria, G eeks,

Al bani ans, Wall achi ans, Jews, Gypsies and Serbs. Had the 1994 census forns
i ncluded the various categories of ethnic affiliation given in the table and
if so, why had the Greeks and Bul gari ans not been included as well?

9. Noting the reference in note No. 5 at the end of the report to the
signing of the Council of Europe framework Convention for the protection of
national mnorities and recalling a statenent by the Macedoni an del egation to
the effect that the Macedoni an Parlianent had found an adequate expl anation
for the term“national mnority”, he wondered what was understood by that
expression in Macedoni a.

10. M. CHI GOVERA asked whet her the equal protection clause referred to

in paragraph 1 of the report, in relation to article 9 of the Constitution

i ncluded the non-citizens and persons wi thout citizenship referred to in

the table in paragraph 57 of the report. Wat, also, was the position of
non-citizens under article 137 of the Crimnal Code? As stated in paragraph 6
of the report, that article of the Crimnal Code nade the deprivation or
limtation of human rights determ ned by the Constitution, by law or ratified
i nternati onal covenant an offence, and he wi shed to know how that aspect
related in particular to the obligations of States parties under the
Convention. For instance, article 4 of the Convention provided not for
rights but for the obligation to take specific action to protect rights set
forth in the Convention.

11. In connection with the right of citizens to seek the protection of the
courts, discussed in paragraphs 10, 27, 32 and 34 of the report, he wondered
whet her the word “citizens” was all-enbracing and covered non citizens as
well. Simlarly, to what extent did article 7 of the Act on Court Procedures,



CERD/ T/ SR. 1227
page 4

referred to in paragraph 29, apply to everyone, including non-citizens, when
non-citi zens appeared not to be covered at all by the constitutiona
provi si ons?

12. M. SHAHI, conmending the very interesting and conprehensive information
on |legislative and statutory provisions, which appeared adequate, noted the
absence of information on the political rights of mnorities such as the

Al bani ans, Turks and others listed in the table in paragraph 57, and asked to
what extent they were represented in Parliament and in the Governnment and
general |y speaking what rights they enjoyed in public life and in the
political and econonic field.

13. As a newWy independent State, the Republic of Macedonia was to be
commended for its presentation of information in the report.

14. M. MALESKI (The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedoni a) expressed
t he del egation's gratitude for the Conmittee's interest, suggestions and
recommendati ons. Sonme questions required greater preparation and det ai
and efforts would be made to cover themin the next periodic report.

15. It was unfortunate that the core docunent was not yet ready, because

in preparing the report it had been expected that the denographic data
included in the original version as part of its preface would be nade
available to the Commttee. He therefore hoped that the Secretariat would
distribute the detailed informati on as soon as possi ble and before the

concl udi ng observations were drafted. Detailed denmpgraphic data had al so been
filed by the Statistical Division of the Econom ¢ Comm ssion for Europe (ECE)

16. The colum entitled “others” in the table in paragraph 57 of the

report related to sonme of the results of the 1994 census which had been
taken with international expert assistance and the financial support of the
Council of Europe and in the presence of an international census observation
m ssion. “Others” included: Austrians 37, Bosnians 7,560, Bulgarians 1,576,
Germans 35, G eeks 360, Jews 30, Egyptians 3,351, Italians 61, Mislinms 16, 105
Romani ans 39, Russians 276, Slovaks 55, Slovenes 414, Ukraini ans 96,

Hungari ans 132, Croats 2,420, Montenegrans 2,322, Czechs 90 and others 1, 882.
Anmong the 1,882 others were persons not wi shing to declare their ethnic
affiliation. It had been noted in that regard that people who had decl ared

t hemsel ves as Yugoslavs in the 1991 census had al nost di sappeared from

the 1994 census, possibly because they had been unwilling to identify

t hensel ves as such in the new State followi ng the tragic events that had
taken pl ace between the two censuses. Additional data on the territoria

di stribution of nationalities included in “others” could be made avail able if
the Conmittee so w shed.

17. The free expression of national affiliation was a fundanmental val ue of
Macedoni a's constitutional system National affiliation was traditionally
expressed during the censuses, but no lists or questions relating to ethnic
origin were included in the census forms, although any information given by
i ndi viduals was witten on the form For the 1994 census, pursuant to the
Census Act, fornms had been published in Al banian, Turkish, Roma, Serbian and
VI ach as well as in Macedonian, and individuals had been informed of their
right to choose the |anguage in which they wished to conplete the form



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1227
page 5

Speci al training had been given to the census officials fromthe mnority
groups and, where necessary, the assistance of translators had al so been
provi ded.

18. Despite the efforts of census-takers, ethnic Turks and Al bani ans had
refused to be enunerated, but the non-enumerated popul ati on of Debar accounted
for only 0.6 per cent of the total population and the Council of Europe Expert
Group had assured the Governnent of Macedonia that the census still presented
a clear and reliable picture of the popul ation of Macedonia. The information
on ethnic affiliation and religion had been freely given by the respondents
during the census.

19. The conditions for establishing new university-1level institutions, as
laid down in the law, had not been nmet in the case of Tetovo University, which
seemed to be nore the result of a political initiative than an educati ona
effort. Efforts by the Governnent to accommpdate hi gher education projects
for ethnic mnorities had been | argely successful. Nevertheless, initiatives
to educate ethnic mnorities in their nother tongue should take place in
conpliance with international norns and within the |egal franmework provided.

20. A new | aw on religious communities had been adopted by Parlianment in
July 1997 and, thus far, seemed to neet with the satisfaction of the religious
comunities. The major religious conmunities in Macedonia were, in descending
order of size, the Macedoni an Ort hodox Christians, Mislinms and Catholics who
traditionally coexisted peacefully. An update on the inplementation of the
new | aw woul d be provided in the next periodic report.

21. The problem of the enjoynment of freedom of religion and worship by the
Serbian mnority lay essentially in the fact that the Macedoni an Ot hodox
Church had a different attitude towards the Holy See and the Serbian Othodox
Church had not recogni zed the Macedoni an Ort hodox Church, claimng it as its
property. Menbers of the Serbian mnority could exercise the right to freedom
of religion and worship but if they established churches, such churches woul d
be consi dered by the Macedoni an Governnment as churches “in diaspora”

22. M. TODOROVSKI (The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedoni a) thanked the
Committee for its good wishes to the Republic of Macedonia's efforts to forge
a national identity and national unity while preserving its territoria
integrity and said that the period of the dissolution of the former Yugoslavia
had been acconpanied by a period of social transformation for the people of
Macedoni a. Efforts had been nade to create a clearly defined civic State
through the operative part of the Constitution, focusing the rights enshrined
therein on the “citizens” of the State, who were to be construed as menbers of
Macedoni an society, with no distinction between aliens - or “non-citizens” as
they were referred to in the Convention - and nationals. The Constitution, in
article 29, dealt separately with the status of foreigners and granted them
freedons enshrined in the Constitution in conpliance with the aws of the |and
and international agreenents.

23. He agreed that the concept of the civic State m ght be seen as
conprom sed by the stipulation of the Macedoni an | anguage as the only

of ficial |anguage, but the civic State had inherited the | egacy of

a 47-year-old nation State and it was inportant to preserve the Macedoni an



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1227
page 6

identity, since the ethnic mnorities in Macedoni a had connections to nore
organi zed and established States. It was, noreover, inmportant to preserve it
as a vital ingredient in a w der European cultural diversity.

24. Replying to M. Wl frum s queries about the |ack of reference to the
Serbian mnority in the Constitution, he said that it had been considered
risky to nention the tragic events of 1991, but the Serbs were in fact

menti oned throughout the Constitution except in the Preanmble, and indeed in
the | egal provisions now being drafted to incorporate the Council of Europe
framewor k Convention on national mnorities into national |egislation. The
i ntenti on had been to anmend the Constitution as soon as possible but it had
been felt that doing so in the present circunstances m ght prove problematic
and hence it had been postponed. In view of the inproved relations with the
Federal Republic of Yugoslavia, the question of the Serbian mnority in
Macedoni a was no | onger an issue and it was hoped that the current situation
woul d prove satisfactory to that minority.

25. Responding to M. Garvalov's conments on article 49 of the Constitution
he said that the aimof the article had been to provide for all categories

of Macedoni an citizens abroad. Any uncertainty about the status of mnority
Macedoni ans i n nei ghbouring countries was due to a translation error because
some such peopl e never had been Macedonian citizens. In view of its potentia
for misinterpretation by the international comunity it had been deci ded

to amend it pronptly, in January 1992, since it had not been intended as

an attenpt to interfere in the donestic affairs of any State, whether

nei ghbouring or further afield.

26. On the subject of the Bulgarian border incident referred to by

M. Garvalov in relation to article 51 of the Constitution, he said that

the Constitution was the suprenme |aw of the land and was not to be confused
with the Constitutional Law of the Republic of Macedonia of 17 Novenber 1991,
which was nerely a law for the inplenentation of the Constitution under which
the laws of the Socialist Federal Republic of Yugoslavia had been transposed
mutatis mutandis into Macedonian law. |In the absence of full information on
the incident, his educated guess was that the confiscation had been made in
application of an old federal |aw, which probably had its counterpart in

Bul garia. Since the transposition of Yugoslav |law into Macedoni an | aw,
Macedoni a had nmade efforts to introduce laws of its own in addition to the

ot her laws which were already specifically related to the Republic of
Macedoni a.

27. The del egati on of the Republic of Macedonia regretted the |ack of
detailed informati on on the Rona people in its report and woul d make every
effort to include nore such information in the next periodic report.
Prelimnary information showed that there were 43,707 self-declared Roma

They were not nomadic and had traditionally settled in the country. They
identified strongly with the Republic of Macedonia and citizenship was granted

to themon the basis of jus soli. They were divided into two main religious
groups, i.e. Othodox Christians and Muslins, both groups enjoying equa

treatment under the law. By the sane token they had been granted mnority
status under the Constitution, which guaranteed them protection as such



CERD/ C/ SR. 1227
page 7

28. The rate of unenpl oynment anong Roma was slightly higher than their

ratio to the rest of the population. That was due mainly to their |ack of
sufficient |abour skills. Special efforts were being nade to inprove their
education levels and, to that end, programes to prompte mi ni num standards and
to provide notivation for children to stay in school were being inplenented.
They included financial support and free books for children, as well as
counselling for parents to encourage themto keep their children in school

29. Al t hough the Roma | anguage was not a | anguage of instruction, pioneering
efforts had been nmade in the Republic of Macedonia to provi de Roma grammar
books and readers. Likew se, adult education progranmes had been inpl enent ed
through a joint progranme wi th UNI CEF.

30. Broadcasts in the Roma | anguage stood at 20 hours for television

and 174 for radio in 1994 and had been increasing thanks to the efforts of
both public and private sector broadcasting stations. The Roma people were
represented by two political parties, each of which had a nmenmber in
Parliament. There were also two Roma representatives on the Council for
Interethnic Relations. There were no reported cases of organized viol ence
agai nst the Roma, who enjoyed better conditions in the Republic of Macedonia
than their counterparts in other countries, particularly with respect to
housi ng, which had inproved considerably thanks to bilateral help. A
conparative study of the Roma had been made possible under a Central European
initiative and it was hoped that further conparisons for all national ethnic
mnorities could be undertaken in the near future.

31. Due attention had been and was being paid to the dissen nation of

i nternational docunments. United Nations documents including the Charter

and sone of the basic human rights instrunents had been published in
connection with the fiftieth anniversary of the United Nations. The sanme
was done for Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe (OSCE)
docunents and it was hoped that through a special agreenent with the Counci
of Europe docunents fromthe Council would be translated and published in al
t he | anguages used in the Republic of Macedonia. The Council of Europe had
opened an information and docunentation centre in Macedonia and efforts were
being made to find a location in Skopje for a United Nations information

and resource centre, testinony to the confidence of the internationa

organi zations in the Republic of Macedonia's wllingness to cooperate in the
di ssem nation of international docunments, which would al so involve school s.

32. M. MALESKI (The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia), in reply to a
request by M. Shahi, gave data on the representation of national mnorities
in political life in Macedonia: there were 55 registered political parties
in Macedonia, 15 of which represented national mnority interests. O

the 120 seats in Parlianent in 1994, 89 were held by ethnic Macedoni ans, 19
by ethnic Al banians, 1 by an ethnic Turk, 1 by a Roma and 1 by an ethnic Serb.
Seven nmenbers of minorities held executive power in the present Governnment in
their capacity as mnisters. Likew se, the four vice-ministerial posts were
hel d by representatives of political parties which represented nationa
mnority interests. 1t was hoped that nore information on minorities would be
provided in the next report.



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1227
page 8

33. M. CELEVSKI (The fornmer Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia) said that since
its inception in 1993, the Republic Judicial Council had been a significant
source of autononous and independent authority in the jurisdiction of the
Republ i ¢ of Macedonia, playing an advisory role in the election of judges,

i ncludi ng judges serving on the Constitutional Court, as well as maintaining
et hical and professional standards in the judiciary. The articles of human

ri ghts conventions had been incorporated into the internal |egal systemin
accordance with article 118 of the Constitution and further inplenentation of

i nternational standards was to be expected.

34. Citizens were free to form associ ations and societies as well as
political parties duly registered in conformty with the Act on Socia

Organi zations and Citizens' Associations and the Act on Political Parties,
respectively, which also provided for their prohibition if their activities
were anti-constitutional or included incitement to mlitary aggression
ethnic, religious or racial intolerance, whereas the new Crim nal Code

provi ded for the prosecution of crimnal acts against the rights and freedons
of citizens.

35. Wth respect to information, the Constitution guaranteed freedom of
access, the free establishnment of public nedia houses, freedom from censorship
and the right to protect sources of information

36. Referring to the international community's interest in the Internationa
Crimnal Tribunal for the Fornmer Yugoslavia (ICTY), he said that there had
been no reported cases of genocide, organized groups or incitement to commit
war crimes or crinmes against humanity in the Republic of Macedoni a.

37. Thus far, no complaints of restriction of freedom of novenent and
residence within the border of the State had been regi stered. Freedom of
movenment was constitutionally guaranteed and regul ated under the appropriate
acts which provi ded nonethel ess for exceptions for reasons of nationa
security.

38. M. MOSTROV (The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia) said that
decl i ning econom ¢ devel opnent and consi derabl e financial constraints were
making it difficult to provide education to nenbers of national mnorities as
wel | as equal educational opportunities in general. His Governnment hoped for
i nternational assistance in developing its educational system and curricul a,
rebuil ding the schools and providing materials and facilities.

39. He enmphasi zed the continuous efforts to increase the enrolnent ratio
of students frommnorities at all levels of schooling. At the pre-schoo

l evel, 28.9 per cent of mnority pupils received instruction in the Al banian
| anguage, 1.76 per cent in Turkish and 53 per cent in Serbian. Al banian
enrolment in primary school was constantly inproving as well: 28.4 per cent
of primary school children frommnorities attended institutions providing
education in Al banian, 2.26 per cent in Turkish and 0.26 per cent in Serbian
O the 74,803 minority children in secondary schools, 9.95 per cent received
instruction in Albanian. As the report had noted, no instruction was provi ded
in Serbian in the secondary schools because of insufficient interest and
resources. The many steps taken to increase the participation and adm ssion
of menmbers of national mnorities to State institutions and to make it



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1227
page 9

possi ble for themto be educated in their nother tongue included the
adm ni stering of secondary school entrance exam nations in Al bani an
Turki sh and Serbian; intensified professional guidance at the primary
level to direct children towards opportunities for continuing their
education; and intensive programmes for training teachers in Al banian
and Tur ki sh.

40. Regardi ng public information on access to education, mnority children
were infornmed about new cl asses being offered with instruction in their

not her tongue, and the nunmber of such classes was growi ng constantly.

Numer ous neetings were organi zed with parents and conmunity representatives
on children’s rights, the participation of girls in secondary school and
access to higher education. Many in-service teacher training courses for

m nority | anguage teachers were offered. The Governnent and the Mnistry of
Educati on subsi di zed the publication and purchase of primary and secondary
school textbooks in the mnority | anguages.

41. In response to M. Rechetov’s question on the inplenmentation of
article 3 of the Act on Secondary Education, there had been an interesting
case concerning a conpetition for the adm ssion of pupils to a private

Tur ki sh- Anerican college, linmted to nmales. The Governnment, whose approva
was required, had decided that that policy constituted discrimnation on the
grounds of gender and was contrary to article 9 of the Constitution and
consequently to article 3 of the Act on Secondary Education, and that
conditions for adm ssion had to be in conpliance with the relevant |ega
provisions. As a result, the first public conpetition for adm ssion had been
wi t hdrawn and a revised one incorporating the requested conditions announced
publicly.

42. Regar di ng measures taken by the Governnent and the Mnistry for ensuring
equal rights to education, a new education system and educati onal standards
wer e being devel oped, with the assistance of international experts. Joint
venture projects were under way with such partners as the Netherl ands-based
Foundation on Interethnic Relations, the United Nations Children’ s Fund

(UNI CEF), the Open Society Institute, and the Wrld Health Organization

The Pedagogi cal Institute was doing a conparative analysis of history and
geography textbooks in the forner Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia and Turkey
aimed at elimnating phrases that fuelled hatred. National mnorities were
represented in the Mnistry of Education, where the Deputy Mnister, the
Assistant Mnister for Primary Education and several advisers were Al banians,
and at the Pedagogical Institute there were several advisers for instruction
in mnority |anguages.

43. Educati on was faced with nunmerous probl ens, although some 18 per cent of
t he budget was devoted to it. The Governnment was fully aware of the need to
devel op a policy for planning educational devel opment and to reconsider public
expendi tures on education

44, M. TODOROVSKI (The fornmer Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia) said his
Governnment believed the definition of national mnorities made by the Venice
Commi ssion of the Council of Europe was the best available and was trying to
make national practice conpatible with the franmework Convention for the
protection of national mnorities. The Governnment was open to the idea of al




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1227
page 10

mnorities claimng a certain status, as article 8 of the Constitution clearly
advocated the free expression of national identity. During censuses, no one
was bound to choose their nationality fromthe given |ist.

45. Under the Constitution, nmenbers of national minorities were entitled
freely to express, foster and develop their national identity and attri butes;
the Republic al so guaranteed the protection of the ethnic, cultural and
religious identity of mnorities. Macedonian citizens of Bulgarian origin

for example, had their own newspaper, which was w dely avail able. Wenever
mnorities tried to foster their identity, the State was bound to assist their
efforts, and there was no record of any requests having been denied. There
were, however, a total of 24 minorities, and if the State attenpted to give
each of themthe same opportunities on an equal footing, it would be rather
expensi ve.

46. Following on fromthe State party’s declaration under articles 25 and 46
of the European Convention on Human Rights, it was only a matter of tine, and
parliamentary procedure, before the Republic adopted its declaration under
article 14 of the Convention. The sanme opportunity m ght be used to propose

t he establishnment of a national conmi ssion on human rights and to propose
acceptance of the amendnment to article 8, paragraph 6, of the Convention and
the rel ated financial arrangenents.

47. M. MALESKI (The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia) said that
article 49 of the Constitution had been of concern to some nei ghbouring
countries, leading pronptly to the adoption of amendments by which the

country was in full conpliance with the | egal nornms and standards of

i nternational organizations and practice. The Constitutions of some of

t hose nei ghbouring countries were also of concern to his Governnment, and

he agreed with Conm ttee nenbers that those concerns could be overcone by

mut ual cooperation between countries. Specific agreenments had al ready been
signed with the nation’s four imedi ate nei ghbours, as well as with Croatia
and Turkey; and agreements were being prepared with Romania and Bul garia. The
situation in Al bania did not yet allow for an agreenent, but a proposal had
been made and accepted. Relations with the Federal Republic of Yugosl avia had
been regul ated, and the interimaccord with G eece provided a solid basis for
good cooperation and avoi di ng m sunderstandi ngs. More information would be
furni shed in the next report.

48. M. DIACONU said minorities were not entitled in any country to have
uni versities providing education in their nother tongue; as long as there was
education in the nother tongue at the highest |level, a country was fulfilling

its obligations concerning nother-tongue education. Those obligations did not
i nclude the adm nistration of a university, but only teaching.

49. Conpetition or conflict did exist between Churches in other countries
over property or goods, thereby denying the rights of believers to practise
their religion. 1t was best for the State not to be involved in that issue

but to call upon the Churches to solve the problemon the basis of the
principle that Churches belonged to their followers; freedom of religion was
at stake.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1227
page 11

50. The next report should include a better explanation of what was nmeant by
t he headi ng “unknown” in the table in paragraph 57 of the report on declared
ethnic affiliation.

51. M. GARVALOV said he was grateful for the delegation’s clarifications
about the anmendnent to article 49 of the Constitution as he had wondered

why the amendnent referred to “other States” whereas the original |anguage
used the term “nei ghbouring States”, and perhaps “other States” excl uded

nei ghbouring States. He hoped that Bul garia was not anmong the nei ghbouring
countries to which that article was of concern, as he did not think it
concerned Bulgaria as nmuch as it m ght concern others. He accepted the census
i nformati on provided in response to his question about Bul garians and G eeks.
His only concern was that articles 8, 16 and 48 of the Constitution would
apply equally to Bul garians, and that no pressure would be put on them or on
any other national mnorities to forgo their origins. The 1994 incident

i nvol ving three Macedoni an citizens who had professed their Bulgarian identity
was an exanple of how matters m ght becone difficult and be considered

di sturbi ng by nei ghbouring countries; could the del egati on check whether it
had really been a case of reciprocity?

52. There were several schools of thought on the definition of a nationa
mnority by conparison with the Council of Europe framework Convention

The United Nations had never come up with a definition of a mnority or
national mnority; not even in the Declaration on the R ghts of Persons

Bel onging to National or Ethnic, Religious and Linguistic Mnorities. Was a
nati onal minority national because it was a part of the nation within which
it was living, or because it was a part of a neighbouring nation? For one
part of Europe, the second eventuality would not cause any problens; for
anot her - south-eastern Europe - it was pregnant with many repercussions on
nei ghbourly and inter-State rel ations.

53. M. MALESKI (The fornmer Yugoslav Republic of Macedoni a) thanked nenbers
for their questions and comments. His delegation was happy to continue the
constructive di al ogue which had been established with the Cormittee, and woul d
endeavour to cover any unanswered questions in the next periodic report.

54. M. RECHETOV (Country Rapporteur) thanked the delegation for its
detail ed answers to the Conmittee's questions. He hoped that the next
periodic report would contain nore specific information about the relations
between the various religious denom nations in Macedonia. |[If two Churches
laid claimto the sane property and there were disputes of conpetence, there
were bound to be conflicts. The problens between the Macedoni an Ot hodox
Church and the Serbian O thodox Church should be resolved according to the | aw
and taking into account the views of the nmenmbers of both Churches. The
Macedoni an del egati on seened to suggest that the problem m ght be resol ved by
treating the Serbian Orthodox Church as a foreign Church, but he did not
believe that was possible when it had previously been the official Church of
the country.

55. The Conmittee had asked about the status of Tetovo University. He had
come across a simlar situation during his goodwill m ssion to Kosovo on
behal f of the Cormittee sone years before. The problemthere had not seened
to be one of the curriculum but nerely of an unwillingness by the parties to



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1227
page 12

overconme adm ni strative barriers. A second, parallel system of education had
grown up, which had split the university in twd. Naturally, the issue was an
internal one for the Macedonian authorities to decide, but he called upon the
Governnment to reduce the potential for conflict as far as possible.

56. He was satisfied with the del egation's explanation of the nationa
mnorities issue. There was no need for a rigorous definition of the term
“national mnorities”, even if such a thing were possible. In a census or

el ecti on, people should have the freedomto choose the ethnic group to which
they consi dered they bel onged, rather than having it prescribed by some public
authority.

57. The del egati on had spoken of the situation of Macedonian minorities in
ot her countries, citing article 49 of the Constitution. He hoped that
article 49 - and indeed the entire Constitution - would be supplied in one of
t he worki ng | anguages of the Conmmittee when Macedonia submitted its next

report. In his view, it was less of a political issue, as had been suggested,
than a purely human one. He was glad to hear that bilateral agreenments were
bei ng drawn up with nei ghbouring States, but he was still concerned about the

apparent existence of different categories of Macedoni ans, according to the
country where they had settled. Naturally, the situation of an em grant woul d
vary, depending on where he or she had settled, but it was dangerous to nmake
distinctions. He had al so been concerned at the del egation's assertion that
Macedoni ans had only one State, which nmight be used as an excuse to refrain
frominproving conditions for themin their new countries.

58. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee's first neeting with a State

party was al ways a special occasion. The Convention was being applied in
situations, such as that of eastern Europe, which its originators had never

i magi ned: however its aim- to build an international comunity free fromall
forms of racial segregation and racial discrimnation - was valid for al
countries. He hoped that Macedonia would see its dialogue with the Commttee
not as nerely a bilateral matter, but as an opportunity to communicate with
all the other States parties which were striving towards the sane ends.

59. The del egation of The fornmer Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia wi thdrew.

ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (agenda item 3) (continued)

60. M. ABOUL- NASR recalled his proposal that the Conmittee should discuss
changes in the way it prepared its concludi ng observations on the reports

of States parties. Under article 9, paragraph 2, of the Convention, the
concl udi ng observations were intended to take into consideration the comments
of States parties, but at present they did not do so. It mght not be

possi ble to use the new format at the current session, since sone concl uding
observations had been adopted earlier in the year, but the Conmttee should at
| east agree on what formthe new concludi ng observati ons shoul d take so that
they could be used from 1998.

61. The CHAI RMAN said that he had understood fromthe discussion that the
Conmittee wished to return to the issue when it had a set of draft concl uding
observations before it, in order to nake the discussion easier




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1227
page 13

62. Informng the Conmttee of a change in the tinetable for consideration
of the periodic report of Burundi, he said, in reply to a question by

M. DIACONU, that it had been inpossible to acconmpdate a request from
Bur ki na Faso for a change of date because of a |lack of secretariat support.

63. M. SHERIFI S asked when the Comrittee was due to consider the
implications of M. Alston's report on the effective functioning of the
treaty bodies (E/ CN. 4/1997/74).

64. He agreed that any change to the format of the concl udi ng observations
shoul d not be introduced until the next session in March 1998.

65. M. RECHETOV said that nmenmbers shoul d suggest anmendnents to the
concl udi ng observations as each set of draft observations was considered,
and that the Chairman should draw up a list of proposed changes at the end.

66. He asked for the Committee to be informed in witing of any changes to
the tinetable, for instance by regul ar updates of the programre of work

67. Surely the necessary secretariat support should have been forthcomng to
accomodat e the request of the del egation of Burkina Faso?

68. M. ABOUL-NASR said in response to a comment by the CHAI RMAN t hat
staffing problens during the holiday season was no excuse. The scheduling
of the Conmittee's session in August had been inposed upon it.

69. M. SHERIFIS said that the situation was particularly unfortunate
because Burki na Faso was a small, poor, developing country - exactly the
sort of country the Conmittee should be trying to help.

70. The CHAI RMAN expl ai ned that the secretariat staff responsible for
the Committee also had to work for the Sub-Comm ssion on Prevention of
Di scrimnation and Protection of Mnorities, which net at the sane tine.

Draft general reconmmendation concerning indi genous peopl es
(CERD/ C/ 51/ M SC. 13/ Rev. 1) (conti nued)

71. M. WOLFRUM i ntroduced the revised draft prepared by hinself,

M. van Boven and M. Yutzis. The format had been changed to match that

of previous general reconmmendations, but the substance was unchanged. The
substantive paragraphs - 4 and 5 - called upon States parties to protect

i ndi genous peopl es' culture, dignity, rights and econom ¢ and socia

devel opnent, to give themequal rights to participate in public life and
to protect their right to own, develop and use their traditional comunal

| ands.

72. The CHAIRMAN said that the Bureau woul d determ ne an appropriate tine
for further discussion.

The neeting rose at 1 p.m




